
From:
Sent:

Mattson, Burton 

2/28/2012 1:12:55 PM
Bone, Traci (traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov); Malkin, Joseph M. (jmalkin@orrick.com)
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Miller, 
Karen (karen.miller@cpuc.ca.gov); Zeller, Jason (jason.zeller@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Stanghellini, Lynn (lynn.stanghellini@cpuc.ca.gov); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); Robertson, Michael 
(michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov); Cooke, 
Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Wilson, Michelle (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MLW3); Halligan, Julie 
(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Hoang, Ann T. (ann.hoang@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Citation Proceeding - Additional items to enter into evidence

Ms. Bone and Mr. Malkin -

An Exhibit Index is attached.

In the description of Exhibit 4, I have corrected the date of the Joint Proxy Statement from March 31 to 
March 30.

Thank you.

Burton W. Mattson

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

From: Mattson, Burton
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:37 AM
To: Bone, Traci; 'Malkin, Joseph M.'
Cc: Yura, Jane; Zeller, Jason; Miller, Karen; Stanghellini, Lynn; Hoang, Ann T.; Bottorff, Thomas E; 
Wilson, Michelle (Law); Robertson, Michael; Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie; Shori, Sunil 
Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Citation Proceeding - Additional items to enter into evidence
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Ms. Bone - Thank you for your note. The typical procedure might be to file and serve a motion. To 
expedite matters, I will treat your note as a motion, including your representation that it is unopposed. 
CPSD’s unopposed motion is granted.

By March 1,2012, please provide me with two paper copies of each document (an “original” for the 
formal file and one copy for me). (These copies are in addition to those that will be attached to CPSD’s 
Brief.) I will later circulate an Exhibit Index which I propose will identify and receive:

Exhibit 6 Documents submitted by PG&E to CPSD on December 30, 2011 (both the initial report and 
update), reporting the violations

Exhibit 7 Documents submitted by PG&E to CPSD on January 6, 2012, updating the report on the 
violations

Thank you.

Burton W. Mattson

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

From: Bone, Traci
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:21 AM 
To: Malkin, Joseph M.; Mattson, Burton
Subject: PG&E Gas Citation Proceeding - Additional items to enter into evidence

ALJ Mattson: CPSD would like to enter the following documents into evidence in this proceeding:

1. The documents submitted by PG&E to CPSD on December 30, 2011 (both the initial report and the 
update), reporting the violations; and
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2. The documents submitted by PG&E to CPSD on January 6, 2012, updating the report on the 
violations.

These documents are attached hereto, and will be attached to CPSD's Opening Brief filed today, 
grouped together as Attachments A and B.

PG&E's Counsel, Mr. Joseph Malkin has agreed on behalf of his client that these documents may be 
entered into evidence in this proceeding.

Please let me know, at your convenience, what further procedural steps would you like CPSD to take, if 
any, to make this happen.

Traci Bone

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415)703-2048

Fax: (415)703-2262

tbo@cpuc.ca.gov

www.cpuc.ca.gov
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